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PLL OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
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LARRY KEHOE (505! 334-6178
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November 9, 1981

Mr. Noel Reynolds
Torreon 0il Company
P. O. Box 356

Flora Vista NM 87415

Re: San Luis Federal #2 K-21-18N-3W
San Luis Federal #4 J-21-18N~-3W ¢
San Luis Federal #5 J-21-18N-3W

Dear Noel;

our recprds indicate that you began injecting water
into the above-referenced wells in December, 1980. We
have not received completion reports or sundry notices
showing dates of commencement of injection.

You are hereby directed to file necessary reports or
contact this office within ten days. Failure to comply
will result in the San Luis lease being shut in and
possible legal action.

Yours truly,

Charles Gholson
Deputy Inspector

CG:gc

cc: Reading file
Perry Pearce
Dick Stamets
Operator file

L Well files



